
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Tuesday 1 March 2022. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Employment 
Committee  

     
 

 

Wednesday, 9 March 2022 at 10.00 am 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House, St. Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Sarah Trotter (Chairman) 
Councillor Anna Kelly (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Kelham Cooke, Councillor Barry Dobson, Councillor Annie Mason, 
Councillor Adam Stokes and Councillor Paul Wood 
 

Agenda 
 

   
1.   Apologies for absence 

 
 

2.   Disclosure of interests 
 

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting. 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2022 
  

(Pages 3 - 8) 

4.   Updates from the previous meeting 
To consider updates on the Actions agreed at the previous meeting. 
 

 

5.   Gender Pay Gap 
 

This report provides Employment Committee with the Gender Pay Gap 
position for 2020/2021.  
 

(Pages 9 - 16) 

6.   Pay Review Update 
 

This report provides the Employment Committee with an update of the Pay 
Review project. 
 

(Pages 17 - 20) 

7.   Work Programme 2021 – 2022 
 

Members to consider the Committee’s Work Programme for 2021 – 2022. 
 

(Page 21) 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

8.   Exclusion of Press and Public 
 

It is likely that the press and public will be excluded during discussion of the following 
agenda item because of the likelihood that information that is exempt under paragraph 
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local government Act 1972 (as amended) would be disclosed 
to them. 
 

 

9.   Chief Executive's Appraisal 
 

This report will consider the Chief Executive’s Annual Appraisal, which has 
been carried out by East Midlands Councils.   
 

(Pages 23 - 29) 

10.   Any other business, which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent 
 

 



 

 

MINUTES 
 

Employment Committee 
 

Wednesday, 19 January 2022, 10:00 
                  

Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  
St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 

 

 

Committee Members present 
 

Councillor Sarah Trotter (Chairman) 
Councillor Anna Kelly (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Barry Dobson 
Councillor Annie Mason 
Councillor Adam Stokes 
Councillor Paul Wood 
 

Officers in attendance 
 
Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 
Jane Jenkinson (Senior HR Officer) 
Sam Fitt (Project Lead) 
Alice Atkins (Democratic Officer) 
 

 

49. Apologies for absence 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Kelham Cooke. 
 

50. Disclosure of interests 
 

There were none.  
 

51. Minutes of the meeting held on 17 November 2021 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 17 November 2021 were proposed, seconded, 
and AGREED as a correct record. 

 
52. Updates from the previous meeting 

 
Members raised various questions and the responses were as follows: 

 

• Whether the review of the Council’s intranet had been assigned. 
 

The Deputy Chief Executive confirmed that work continued to be undertaken in 
relation to a review and refresh of the Council’s intranet. A formal update on the 

3

Agenda Item 3



details of this work was intended to be brought to the Committee and remained on 
the workplan to be assigned to a future meeting. 

 

• A query was raised relating to a trial of a Buddy System for Members, and 
whether this had been implemented. 
 

The Deputy Chief Executive noted that whilst officer buddies had been established 
for newly elected Members, there was further work to be undertaken with party 
leaders on how parties may best support the induction of new Members into the 
Council. 

 
53. Pay Review Scope 

 
The Cabinet Member for People and Safer Communities introduced the report 
which set out the proposed scope of the Pay Review. 
 
Members raised various questions and the response were as follows: 

 

• A concern was raised regarding the use of job evaluations. 
 

It was confirmed that the Council did make use of job evaluations, but these were 
used alongside other means of determining pay, for example benchmarking.  

 

• Whether the Council continued to use its own individualised rationale to pay 
staff or whether there was an overall local government-wide system to adopt.  
 

It was noted that every Council used different sets of pay bands and grades and 
that South Kesteven’s terms and conditions were flexible in relation to the national 
Green Book guidance. The Council was currently looking at how it may best ensure 
clarity and fairness in an affordable way, in order to recruit and retain the best staff.  

 

• A query was raised relating to the 43 separate pay grades outlined in the 
report, and whether this was an average number when compared to pay 
grades across local government. 
 

It was noted that in keeping with the average number of bands across other 
authorities, there were currently 12 bands and incremental points within those, with 
these either based on performance or time served. It was noted that 43 was likely a 
higher number than what would typically be found across local government. 

  

• Whether the Council followed the Real Living Wage 2022, as opposed to the 
National Living Wage. 
 

It was confirmed that during a meeting of Full Council the previous year, the Council 
had agreed to follow the Real Living Wage.  

 

4



• A concern was raised relating to the use of night working and whether this 
was detrimental to the mental health of staff. Members also expressed 
concern relating to the level of payment received by night working staff. 
 

It was confirmed that this issue had been raised by employees working nights, 
although this accounted for very few Council staff. It was noted that HR intended to 
address the issue as part of the pay review. It was also noted that staff did receive 
non-monetary benefits, for example free parking and discount at leisure centres. 

 
The Employment Committee noted and endorsed the scope of the Pay Review. 

 
54. People Strategy 

 

The Cabinet Member for People and Safer Communities introduced the report and 
the appended People Strategy document. The People Strategy sets out the 
Council’s aims in attracting, developing and retaining its most valuable asset – its 
employees. The strategy replaces the previous People Strategy 2017 – 2020. 

 

Members raised various questions and the responses were as follows: 
 

• A query was raised as to whether the People Strategy had been prepared in-
house. The document was commended. 
It was confirmed that the People Strategy had been prepared in-house, having 
been developed by the HR and Communications teams. 
 

• Members raised concerns relating to the proposed use of hot desking and 
how this may alienate staff from the organisation.  
 

The Deputy Chief Executive advised that during the events of Covid-19, the Council 
had learnt much about the most effective ways of working and the importance of 
face-to-face contact. Going forward, the ability to be flexible when working would be 
of key importance, as well as concentrating on being a team when together in 
person.  

 

• A query was raised relating to the Equalities Champions Group at the Council.  
 

It was noted that whilst work was ongoing, the Council had identified Equality 
Champions across all services levels. Time was due to be invested in training with 
two full days of full training having had been completed so far.  

 

DECISION: 
 

The Employment Committee recommended to Cabinet that the People 
Strategy 2022 – 2025 is approved, subject to the following additional 
recommendation: 
 

That authority is delegated to the HR team to work with the Cabinet Member 
for People and Safer Communities and the Chairman of Employment 
Committee to make minor typographical amendments to the People Strategy 
2022 – 2025. 

5



 
55. Pay Policy Statement 

 
The Cabinet Member for People and Safer Communities introduced the report and 
the appended Pay Policy Statement 2022 – 2023. It is a requirement of the 
Localism Act 2011 that the Council produces an annual pay policy statement. The 
statement summarises current policies and arrangements already in place relating 
to pay and the Pay Policy Statement is approved each year by Council as part of 
the budget setting and approval process. 

 
Members raised the following point and the response was as follows: 

 

• It was requested that an amendment to the recommendation be agreed to 
include an insertion to paragraph 13.1 stating that termination payments 
should be kept to a minimum and it must be demonstrated that they are in the 
best interests of the Council. The purpose of this would be to ensure a clear 
process and to demonstrate that the Council always works to ensure residents 
receive the best value for money. 
 

Officers confirmed that final decisions relating to termination payments were 
reviewed by the three statutory heads of the Council. It was noted that these 
payments were always agreed in the best interests of the Council. Currently, there 
were no issues in the way termination payments were decided and processed and 
the Pay Policy Statement recorded what was currently done.  

 
DECISION: 
 

The Employment Committee agreed the Pay Policy Statement 2022/23 is to be 
submitted to Full Council for approval, subject to the following amendment: 

 

Termination payments should be kept to the minimum and be shown to be in the 
best interest of the Council. 

 
56. Work Programme 2021 - 2022 

 
Members raised the following points: 

 

• It was noted that the Chief Executive’s Appraisal had already been allocated 
to a future meeting of the Committee and could therefore be removed from the 
list reading ‘items to be allocated’.  
 

• As a significant level of work was due to be done around the structure of 
payments, it would be a beneficial to ongoingly report on this to the 
Committee.  
 

The Deputy Chief Executive advised the Committee that it was unrealistic to expect 
the Pay Review to be complete by the next meeting due to the complexity of the 
scope which had been agreed. It was agreed that an update report would be 
provided to show progress and a timetable for completion.     

6



 
57. Any other business, which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 

decides is urgent 
 

There was none. 
 

58. Close of meeting 
 

The Chairman closed the meeting at 10:52. 
 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



 

 

 

Committee 
09 March 2022 

Report of: Councillor Annie Mason 

  Cabinet Member for People and 
Safer Communities 

           

 

Gender Pay Gap 2020/2021 

This report provides Employment Committee with the Gender Pay Gap position for 2020/2021.  
 

 

 

Report Author 

Sam Fitt (Project Lead) 

 
 01476 406046 

  s.fitt@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Administrative Administrative All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Jane Jenkinson (Senior HR Officer) 17 February 2022 

Approved by: Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 17 February 2022 

Signed off by: Councillor Annie Mason (Cabinet Member for People 
and Safer Communities) 

23 February 2022 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. That the Employment Committee notes the outcomes of the 2020/2021 Gender Pay 
Gap Reporting. 

9

Agenda Item 5

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 The Council’s gender pay gap position for 2020/2021 is extremely positive.  It shows 

significant improvement when compared against the national figure, the sector figure and 

its own performance in 2019/20. 

1.2 The Council’s mean gender pay gap for 2020/2021 is 0.45%, (2019/20 mean gender pay 

gap was 0.80%). The mean hourly rate for males was £13.36, and the mean hourly rate 

for females was £13.30.  

1.3 The mean is defined as the average of the figures and is calculated by adding up all the 

figures and dividing by the number of staff.   

1.4 The median gender pay gap for 2020/2021 is 0%, (2019/20 median gender pay gap was 

6.40%). The median hourly rate for both males and females was £11.36. 

1.5 The median is defined as the salary that lies at the midpoint and is calculated by ordering 

all salaries from highest to lowest and the median is the central figure. 

1.6 The quartile information shown in Appendix 1 is calculated by listing all salaries from 

highest to lowest and then splitting that information into four equal quarters to determine 

the percentage of male/female employees in each quartile. 

1.7 The following information, together with the presentation (Appendix 1) highlights key 

aspects of the gender pay gap reporting requirements and the breakdown of the 

information, including any difference in hourly rates and the male/female ratio for each of 

the four quartiles. 

1.8 The presentation shown at Appendix 1 captures the snapshot data for 2020/2021 as of 31 

March 2021 and comparative data for 2019/20. 

1.9 Under the Equality Act 2010 (Gender Pay Gap Information) Regulations 2017, the Council 

is required by law to publish an annual gender pay gap report.  The information contained 

within this report is for the snapshot date of 31 March 2021 (as per the regulations). 

1.10 The gender pay gap shows the difference between the average (mean or median) 

earnings of men and women.  This is expressed as a percentage of men’s earnings, for 

example in the format: ‘women earn 15% less than men’.  If used to its full potential, 

gender pay gap reporting is a valuable tool for assessing levels of equality in the 

workplace; female and male participation; and how effectively talent is being maximised. 

1.11 The government’s Gender Pay Gap website provides details of all organisations who have 

submitted their information for benchmarking purposes.  This shows that the Council’s 

gender pay gap compares favourably with others, including other public sector 

organisations.  

1.12 The mean gender pay gap for the whole economy (according to the November 2021 

Office for National Statistics (ONS) Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE) figures) 

is 14.9%, while in the public sector it is 14.8%. At 0.45%, our mean gender pay gap is 

significantly lower than the whole economy and our sector. 

1.13 The median gender pay gap for the whole economy (according to the November 2021 

ONS ASHE figures) is 15.4%, while in the public sector it is 18%. At 0%, our median 

gender pay gap is significantly lower than the whole economy and our sector. 

10



 

 
 

1.14 The reason for our median gender pay gap reducing and reporting at 0% was due to more 

men who were paid over the median hourly rate leaving the organisation, and more 

women being paid above the median hourly rate joining the organisation. The statistics 

show that due to this change, the midpoint hourly rate for both men and women is equal. 

1.15 When benchmarking against neighbouring/similar Councils who have so far submitted 

their figures, we are in a similar situation with our mean average figure towards the 

positive lower end, and our improvement on our median average figure bringing us to the 

positive lower end of the list as well. We will continue to benchmark against other Councils 

as figures are updated onto the Gov.uk website.  

1.16 All the figures have been calculated using the standard methodologies used in the 

Equality Act 2010 (Gender Pay Gap Information) Regulations 2017. 

The law requires that, men and women must receive equal pay for: 

• The same or broadly similar work 

• Work rated as equivalent under a job evaluation scheme or 

• Work of equal value. 

The Council is committed to the principle of equal opportunities and equal treatment for all 

employees, and it has a clear policy of paying employees equally for the same or 

equivalent work, regardless of their sex (or any other protected characteristic as set out in 

the Equality Act 2010).  As such, it evaluates job roles and pay grades as necessary to 

ensure a fair structure. 

1.17 The Council is therefore confident that its gender pay gap does not result from paying men 

and women differently for the same or equivalent work. 

1.18 The Council will continue to implement measures to maintain its current gender pay gap 

position, including: 

• Promotion of a number of family friendly policies available for colleagues to take 

advantage of, including childcare vouchers, the flexible working framework, and 

potential hybrid working measures. 

• Delivery of training and development programmes around unconscious bias and 

recruitment procedures to ensure our opportunities and processes are fair. 

1.19 In summary, there has been a significant improvement in the Council’s performance on its 

gender pay gap when compared to the national and sector gender pay gap figures and its 

own performance in previous years.  To maintain or further improve this, flexible working 

opportunities will continue to be promoted.  The continued development of a performance 

management process will also aim to remove any barriers to progression by encouraging 

women to have a better perception of their own abilities. 

2 Financial Implications  

2.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this report. The financial 

considerations of the Council’s employment arrangements are included in the budget 

framework. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Alison Hall-Wright, Head of Finance & ICT 

 

11



 

 
 

3 Legal and Governance Implications  

3.1 The report sets out the data that must by law be published.  The attached presentation 

suggests that there has been an improvement on last year’s figures, and the Council is 

continuing to work towards narrowing any gaps in the future  

Legal Implications reviewed by: Alan Robinson Monitoring Officer 

4 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

4.1 As covered in the report, delivery of the Gender Pay Gap Action Plan will build on the work 

already undertaken and will enhance the reputation of the Council as an Equal 

Opportunities Employer. It is recognised that the Gender Pay Gap report focusses on the 

protected characteristic of gender and the action plan considers equality implications in 

detail. 

5 Risk and Mitigation 

5.1 Not applicable 

6 Community Safety Implications  

6.1 There are no community safety implications relating to this report. 

7 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

7.1 There are no community safety implications relating to this report. 

8 Appendices 

8.1 Appendix 1 – Summary Presentation Document 

 

 

 

 

12



Gender Pay Gap 
Report 202113



Background to the report

Gender Pay Gap at SKDC

14



mean

median

15



16



 

 

 

Employment Committee 
9 March 2022 

Report of: Councillor Annie Mason 

  Cabinet Member for People & 
Safer Communities 

           

 

Pay Review Update 

This report provides the Employment Committee with an update of the Pay Review project. 
 
 

 

 

Report Author 

Jane Jenkinson (Senior HR Officer) 

 
 01476 406137 

  j.jenkinson@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

High Performing Council High Performing Council All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 18 February 2022 

Approved by: Karen Bradford (Chief Executive) 23 February 2022 

Signed off by: Councillor Annie Mason (Cabinet Member for People 
& Safer Communities 

28 February 2022 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. Notes the proposed actions and timescales for the implementation of the Pay 
Review. 

 

17

Agenda Item 6

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 A report was presented to the Employment Committee on 19th January 2022 on the scope 

of the Pay Review.  This report was noted and endorsed by the Committee. 

1.2 It was agreed that an update report on the Pay Review would be provided at the 

Employment Committee on 9th March 2022.   

1.3 The following were agreed by the Employment Committee to be in scope for the pay 

review: 

   
1) The use of career grades to attract talent to the organisation and provide development 

opportunities and progression to develop and retain rising stars. This work will need to 
be linked to the training budget to ensure that we can deliver what is in career 
development plans. 
 

2) A review of the lower range of pay grades to ensure that there is clear differentiation 
between the grades, based on the 2022 Real Living Wage rate. 

 
3) Analysis of similar roles across the organisation to identify any inconsistencies between 

pay grades. Consideration to be given to the setting of salary bands for different levels 
e.g. senior officer, 1st line manager, team leader, service manager. This would help to 
demonstrate fairness and consistency between pay grades across the whole 
organisation. Salary bands are already in place for Head of Service roles and above. 

 
4) Develop a consistent process for the benchmarking of roles, particularly those which 

are hard to recruit to. Consideration could be given to using job evaluation in 
conjunction with salary benchmarking, and the use of external benchmarking tools. To 
provide meaningful evidence to support pay decisions.  

 

2 Next Steps 

2.1 An Equality Impact Assessment will be completed on the scope of the Pay Review. 

2.2 A Pay Review Working Group will be set up to develop proposals and an action plan to 

deliver the agreed scope.  This group will comprise of key stakeholders including Finance, 

a Project Lead from the Organisational Development team, management representatives 

from key service areas and members of the HR team. 

2.3 The Deputy Chief Executive will be the project sponsor for the Pay Review and will ensure 

that the Corporate Management Team are regularly updated with progress of the review. 

2.4 Details of the pay review and its proposed scope will be communicated to the Trade 

Unions through regular Joint Consultative and Negotiating Committee meetings which are 

led by Chief Executive. 

2.5 Once proposals have been developed and agreed the impact of those proposals will need 

to be identified, including the financial impact, and the potential consultation needed to 

implement them. 

2.6 Consultation will take place at regular points throughout the project with the Cabinet 

Member for People and Safer Communities, the Cabinet Member for Finance, Section 151 

Officer and the Trade Unions. 

18



 

 
 

2.7 Consultation with the Employment Committee will take place at relevant stages during the 

pay review project.  Consultation will also take with relevant scrutiny committees. 

2.8 A communications plan will be developed which will include a timetable of updates to the 

Employment Committee and all SK staff. 

 

3 Timetable 

3.1 It is proposed that the Employment Committee will be consulted and provided with 

quarterly updates on the progress of the Pay Review and approvals sought where 

relevant.  

3.2 The following indicative timetable is divided into quarters throughout the financial year 

April 2022 to March 2023.  The timetable will be updated and amended as the project 

progresses. 

3.3 It is intended that prior to the start of the next financial year that the Equality Impact 

Assessment will have been completed and the Pay Review Working Group established. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 Financial Implications  

4.1 The pay review could have significant financial implications for the Council and so the 

review will need to be undertaken in the context of the financial framework.  It is important 

Quarter 1 - April to June 2022 

• Communication with the Trade Unions at the next JCNC meeting about the pay 
review project  

• Pay Review Group to develop an action plan to deliver the scope of the Pay 
Review  

• Communication with staff about the pay review project 

• Update report to Employment Committee 

Quarter 2 - July to September 2022 

• Pay Review proposals to be developed and costed 

• Consultation to take place with Cabinet Member for Finance and Waste and 
Section 151 Officer in respect of budget implications 

• Communication and consultation with the Trade Unions 

• Communications update to staff 

• Update report to Employment Committee 

 

Quarter 3 - October to December 2022 

• Communication and consultation with the Trade Unions 

• Communication update to staff 

• Update report to Employment Committee 

 

Quarter 4 – January to March 2023 

• Final Report to Employment Committee 

• Implementation of Pay Review from April 2023 

19



 

 
 

that any changes to the salary bandings are carefully considered prior to any 

implementation. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Assistant Director of Finance 

and s151 Officer 

5 Legal and Governance Implications  

5.1 There are no significant legal and governance implications arising from this report. The 

role of the Pay Review Working Group and the scope of the review is clearly defined, with 

consultation scheduled to take place at regular points throughout the project with key 

Members, Officers and the Trade Unions.  

Legal Implications reviewed by: Graham Watts, Head of Democratic Services and 

Deputy Monitoring Officer 

6 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

6.1 Any equality implications will be identified through completion of the Equality Analysis of 

the Pay Review and if any are identified these will be reported at the next Employment 

Committee update. 

7 Risk and Mitigation 

7.1 Any risks will be identified by the Pay Review Working Group and reported at the next 

Employment Committee update. 

8 Community Safety Implications  

8.1 There are no community safety implications relating to this report. 

 

 

 

20



Employment Committee Work Programme 2022 – 2023 
 

Chairman: Councillor Sarah Trotter 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor Anna Kelly 
 

Subject Purpose Outcome sought 

 

Following meeting (date tbc) 

Director Targets To agree targets for the Council’s Deputy Chief 
Executive and Directors for the coming year. 

Agreed targets and priorities for members of  
Corporate Management team for 22/23. 

 

Items to be allocated 
Employee Handbook Update to Employment Committee annually 

Annual review of the Employee Handbook, to ensure in line with current legislation and changes 

Employee Rewards and 
Recognition 

Update to Employment Committee annually. 
Annual report to Employment Committee to update on initiatives in place and any new initiatives. 

Onboarding Procedure Update to Employment Committee annually. 
Review of how onboarding has changed since lockdown and new ways of working and the effectiveness on 
inductions. 

Workforce Equality Report Update to Employment Committee Annually. 

Chief Executive Appraisal Annual Appraisal 
The Committee to conduct the Chief Executives Annual Appraisal. 

SKDC Intranet Review of SKDC intranet. 
 

21

A
genda Item

 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

23

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2022
	Minutes

	5 Gender Pay Gap
	Appendix 1 -  Summary Presentation Document

	6 Pay Review Update
	7 Work Programme 2021 - 2022
	9 Chief Executive's Appraisal
	Appendix 1 -  Appraisal Report


